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PARGE!, X0, 18

Al dights of gFrantoer aR lassae wnder s lasse from the Town off Honea Paltl, 8. C.,

{n and to sl that cerisin Yot of 1and situnte in the Town of Honea Fath, Anderson County,

South Carolins, containing ove {1) acra, mora or lsss, snd bounded by lands of Chiquola
sanufacturing Conpsny (MI11 Street 1 intervensng), B. A. Taft, W. M. Donald and others, and
beling meras parbicoelarly raprasentad by a plab theraof wade by W. L, Mitchell, Surveyer, July
12, 1912, avd recorded in bhe office of the Clerk of Courd for Anderson Counby, 3, ¢., in
Plat Beok Six, al yage savan.

PARCEL ¥0. 16 .

A1 tEat cerisin Yot of land aituate in ths town of Bslton, Andarson County, South
Carolita, hounisd on Lhe Norbheast by 1ot of Brown and Wew!, on the Southeast by lot of Brown;
atd Wast, om the Seulhwash by Braszanis Syraet and ou the Northwast LY property of Standerd
o1l Comgany; sald ol BLaling wmors partitnlariy ropresenied by & plat thersol wmade by J, T.
Wexh, Survaper, May ¢, 182V,

PARCEL NO, 17

A3 Skat cortalm 1ot of Janmd siluale im Uhe Tosn of Belton, Anderson County,

Soulh Caroliza, sopialtivg Ywo and mims-fortisths {2 g-40) atras, mors or less; and bounded
om the Bast by gprojerty of 0. K. Poors, on Lie North by Blue Ridge Rellwey Company, on tho
#ast by 6. . Vustey acd on 12 Souwth by anderson Etreot, and beiny uors partionlarly rapre-
santed by two plals, ow made by W, 9, Shearsr, Carveyor, on the 16-th doy of May, 1803, wnd
recorded Im the office of &tk Clark of Courl for Andarson County in Book YYY, at puwe 1303
and Gle oibor made by ¥, H. Shegrer, Surveyor, June 29, 1903, and recordsd in apid office in
book WHW, xb page 81,
PARCEL WO, 48

AL tisd cartalr ot of _and sltuste in the Clty of Abbeville, Abbsvilles County,

Seubb Carolimm, contalming twe and seventy-oms hundredths acres, more or leds, and fronting

Northwast on Walewh Stesst, Torwerly Tanvard Btrest 264 feot, and baving the following
Gourses and distarces: Bogluuling al a corver opn vhe Houbh side of Walnul Btreot 264 fast

from the Intaveactiesn of wmld atruatl with the »igtit-of-way of the Bsaboard Afrline Rallway
Conpaty, thesce rumnldng &, §1 8. 705 fest to an from pin, thenve N, 66 K, 212 foet to an
from pin, thezee B, 37 @, 69 test to an ircn pin, Lhence B, 456 W, 180 fesb to m rook corner
on Worbtorm adys of mald vigit-of -way, Yhence slong said right-of-wey (60 feet from conter of

gald vight-of-way with 33138 ¥uluut Sirest, thence alony Yhe Southern edge of sald street 264
Teat Yo the tegloning corner. Rofer to plat of R, D, Cheathsm, Engineer, of April 4, 1927,
racerdad In the ofTioe of the Clerk of Courd for Abbaville County in Plat Book No., 2, ab
page 57,
PARCEL X0, 19

11 that lob or parcel of land situste, lying and being in the Town of McCormiok,
County of MiCormick, State of South Carolins, boundsd on the Northeast for a distunce of
two burdrad (200) feed by lov of J. R. Dsanm, on the Souithaast for s distence of two hundred
{200) faek by Chureh S;reet, on the Soutbwest by a distance of two bundred (200) feet by

Matw Street, and on the Yorilwest for a dislance of two hundrad (200) fast by Carocling Strest)
all of whick is wmore fully shown by plat mado by W. G, Jones, C. E., April, 1927,

PARCEL HO. 20
A1l that cartsin lot of land situate in Town of Seneca, Oconee County, South
Carolins, fronting on Southern Railrosd right-of-way fifty-aight feot gnd extending back
Lharafrom ous hundred fast Yo a hirty-five foct alley, and being all of the lot of land
vabtwsan t » brick building now or formerly owmod by J. A. Sanders and Depot Street, and 1s

all of Yot of land convaysd to Semsca Ice and Fuel Co. by J. A. Sanders by deed dated March
264k, 1920, and rscordsd in office of Clerk of Court for Oconae County in Book 30 abt vege
6%, end shown on plat of J. A, Winter, Surveyor, June 10, 1927.

Y




